SCOTIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A
SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WILL BE HELD AT:
122 MAIN STREET
SCOTIA, CALIFORNIA

Tuesday, July 7, 2015
Special Meeting at 5:30 P.M.

Closed Session to follow

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL The Presiding officer will call the meeting to order and call the roll of
members to determine the presence of a quorum.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

SETTING OF AGENDA
The Board may adopt/ revise the order of the agenda as presented.

PUBLIC HEARING -- NONE

BUSINESS

D1. Board Review and Adoption of Resolution 2015-6: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of
the Scotia Community Services District to Adopt the Public Records Policy

D2. Board Review and Adoption of Resolution 2015-7: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of
the Scotia Community Services District to Adopt the Scotia Community Services District
Board Policies

D3. Working Group Report Rules, Information of Serial Meetings
Please have questions ready for Board Discussion.

D4. June 30, 2015 Working Group Report
Please have questions ready for Board Discussion.

D5. Board Shall Consider Identifying Negotiator(s) for the Purposes of Negotiating Real
Property Matters between TOS and SCSD During the Transition.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION
E1. Call to Order

E2. Roll Call

AGENDA FOR SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
July 7, 2015
POSTED at 2:00 PM July 2, 2015

Packet Page 1



E3. Government Code §5456.8 Closed Session Regarding Real Property Negotiations
E4. Closed Session Discussion

F. ADJOURN TO OPEN SESSION
F1. Report out of Closed Session

G. ADJOURNMENT

Next Regular Meeting of the SCSD will be July 16, 2015 at 5:30 PM.

Notice regarding the Americans with Disabilities Act: The District adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act. Persons requiring
special accommodations or more information about accessibility should contact the District Office. Notice regarding Rights of
Appeal: Persons who are dissatisfied with the decisions of the SCSD Board of Directors have the right to have the decision reviewed
by a State Court. The District has adopted Section 1094.6 of the Code of Civil Procedure which generally limits the time within which
the decision may be judicially challenged to 90 days.

AGENDA FOR SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
July 7, 2015
POSTED at 2:00 PM July 2, 2015

Packet Page 2


http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/index.html
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/displaycode?section=ccp&group=01001-02000&file=1084-1097
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/calawquery?codesection=ccp&codebody=&hits=20

Scotia Community Services District

Staff Report
DATE: July 7, 2015
TO: SCSD Board of Directors
FROM: Steve Tyler, Interim District Manager

SUBJECT:  SCSD Draft Public Records Policy

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administrative staff recommends that the Board review, modify, and consider
adopting the SCSD Draft Public Records Policy.

ACTION:
Adopt the SCSD Draft Public Records Policy by Resolution.

DISCUSSION:

The SCSD Draft Public Records Policy has been prepared from a similar document
adopted by the California Statewide Communities Development Authority (CSCDA)
Commission. This policy delineates procedure for public records to be made accessible to
the public in an expedient and reasonable manner under the terms of the California Public
Records Act. The policy has been reviewed by the working group and staff, and changed
to suit SCSD needs and specifications.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

Packet Page 3



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE SCOTIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TO ADOPT THE PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY

WHEREAS, the Scotia Community Services District (“Scotia CSD”) is
organized and operates pursuant to the California Government Code Section 61000, et
seg.; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 61045(g) requires the Board
to adopt administrative policies for the operation of the Scotia Community Services
District; and

WHEREAS, to ensure the orderly process and function of the Scotia CSD, it is
necessary to adopt an administrative Public Records Policy which sets out Board of
Directors’ public record request procedures.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Scotia Community Service District as follows:

Section 1: The Recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made an
operative part of this Resolution.

Section 2: The Public Records Policy Manual of the Scotia Community Services
District dated July 7, 2015, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and by this reference made a
part hereof, are hereby adopted as the official public records policies of this District.

This resolution shall be effective upon its adoption.

Dated: , 20

APPROVED:

Rick Walsh, Board President, Scotia CSD
ATTEST:

Board Clerk, Scotia CSD

Packet Page 4



CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No.
2015-7, passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Scotia
Community Service District, County of Humboldt, State of California, held on the
day of , 20 , by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:

Board Clerk, Scotia CSD

Packet Page 5



Community Services District

DRAFT
PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY

OF
SCOTIACOMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

July 7, 2015

DRAFT Public Records Policy 1 July 7, 2015

Packet Page 6



DRAFT PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY

It is the Scotia Community Services District’s (SCSD) intention to make records accessible to
the public in an expedient and reasonable manner under the terms of the California Public
Records Act (California Government Code Section 6250 and following). Accordingly, the
following policy has been adopted by the SCSD Board of Directors.

Requests

SCSD prefers that all public records® requests be submitted in writing, via a request form, and
SCSD administrative staff will address the request in accordance with the manner in which it
was recorded. Staff shall make every reasonable effort to locate the requested items.

Requests for the right to inspect and/or for copies of SCSD records that are disclosable under the
Act may be made in writing to:

Document Request:
IN PERSON:

Scotia Community Services District
122 Main Street
Scotia, CA 95565

VIA REGULAR MAIL:

Scotia Community Services District
PO Box 104
Scotia, CA 95565

VIA EMAIL:

infoscotiacsd@agmail.com

When a member of the public appears in person during normal office hours? at the SCSD office,
where public records are maintained, requesting the right to inspect disclosable documents, they
shall be presented with available documents for inspection as soon as practicable after making
their request following determination by the administrative staff as to any applicable
exemptions®. Hard copies of records and documents requested will be provided to the member of
the public making the written or oral request for such documents upon payment of the costs
described below.

Public records will be made available in an electronic format if requested in such a format and if
they are currently maintained in such a format. If a particular kind of format such as CD or DVD
is requested, records requested in that format will be made available if SCSD has used that
format to create copies for its own use or for provision to other agencies. SCSD will not release a
record in an electronic format if to do so would jeopardize or compromise the security or
integrity of the original record or of any proprietary software in which it is maintained. SCSD is

L A public record defined as any writing that is owned, used or retained by a government agency in the conduct of its official
business

2 SCSD Office Hours, as of July 2015, are Mondays and Thursdays from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm, and are subject to change.

3 The determination as to whether a document should be exempt should be made by SCSD legal counsel or the
General Manager unless otherwise indicated to staff.

DRAFT Public Records Policy 2 July 7, 2015

Packet Page 7


mailto:infoscotiacsd@gmail.com

not obligated to reconstruct a record in an electronic format if the record is no longer available in
that form.

Timing of the Response

Requests for SCSD public records shall be reviewed as soon as possible by administrative staff
or legal counsel to determine (i) whether the documents are exempt under the Act, (ii) where the
documents are located and (iii) if to be copied by the SCSD, an estimation of the time and cost
required for locating, duplicating, and shipping the requested documents (as required below).
Determinations regarding cost and time needed will be provided to the person requesting
documents no more than 10 days after the SCSD received such request unless "unusual
circumstances” exist, in which case, the person requesting documents shall be provided in
writing, the date the determination will be made available (which shall not be extended more
than 14 days thereafter) and the unusual circumstance causing the delay.

Unusual circumstances are defined by law as:

(1) The need to search for and collect the requested records from field facilities or other
establishments that are separate from the office processing the request.

(2) The need to search for, collect, and appropriately examine a voluminous amount of
separate and distinct records that are demanded in a single request.

(3) The need for consultation, which shall be conducted with all practicable speed, with
another agency having substantial interest in the determination of the request or among
two or more components of the agency having substantial subject matter interest therein.

(4) The need to compile data, to write programming language or a computer program, or
to construct a computer report to extract data.

If requested in electronic format, the document will be provided in a locked and un-editable PDF
format. An SCSD electronic records policy may apply.

Upon receipt of payment of costs, SCSD shall promptly make the requested copies of documents
available to the person requesting such documents. The time necessary to make copies of
documents available will vary based on time to locate, number of documents and the breadth of
the request.

Costs

Persons requesting copies of SCSD records shall, prior to the duplications of such records, pay
the costs of duplication and shipping as follows:

Duplicating/production costs:

$0.25 per page 8.5x11 or 8.5x14 page

$0.25 per page Computer printouts

Actual cost Photograph reproduction

Actual cost Copies that require special equipment or special technique
No charges: Persons requesting documents makes own arrangements for

documents to be copied on site

DRAFT Public Records Policy 3 July 7, 2015

Packet Page 8



Shipping costs:

Actual postage First class mail
Actual cost Overnight delivery or messenger service
No charges Documents picked up by person requesting them

Costs shall be paid by check or money order made payable to SCSD and delivered to the
administrative staff at the same address as written requests for documents noted above.

Public Documents Available on District Website

The SCSD may post and maintain current adopted documents, such as but not limited to: Board
and CSD Policies, Public Records Policies, Ordinances, etc., on the SCSD website.

Distribution of Policy

SCSD shall post this policy at the Main Office at 122 Main Street, Scotia, CA 95565, may make
the policy available on http://scotiacsd.com/ , and shall make a copy of this policy, at no cost, to
any person requesting the policy.

DRAFT Public Records Policy 4 July 7, 2015

Packet Page 9


http://scotiacsd.com/

Scotia Community Services District

Staff Report
DATE: July 7, 2015
TO: Scotia CSD Board of Directors
FROM: Steve Tyler, Interim District Manager

SUBJECT: SCSD Draft Board Policies Manual

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administrative staff recommends that the Board review the revisions to the Scotia
Community Services District (SCSD) Draft Board Policies Manual, provide staff with
any comments, concerns or questions, and consider adopting the Manual.

ACTION:
Adopt the SCSD Draft Board Policies Manual by Resolution.

DISCUSSION:

The SCSD Draft Board Policies Manual has been prepared from a policy manual adopted
by a Community Services District, which provides similar services as SCSD. Staff has
edited and revised the manual to describe the SCSD Board procedures, responsibilities,
restrictions, and or guidelines for the conduct of meetings and other SCSD business.
Additionally, the manual identifies special consideration for board member code of
ethics, compensation, conferences, education and training.

This Draft incorporates Board and Staff revisions, and is being presented to the Board for
approval and adoption.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

Packet Page 10



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-6

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE SCOTIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TO ADOPT THE SCOTIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD POLICES

WHEREAS, the Scotia Community Services District (“Scotia CSD”) is
organized and operates pursuant to the California Government Code Section 61000, et
seg.; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 61045(g) requires the Board
to adopt administrative policies for the operation of the Scotia Community Services
District; and

WHEREAS, to ensure the orderly process and function of the Scotia CSD, it is
necessary to adopt administrative board policies which set out Board operating
procedures.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Scotia Community Service District as follows:

Section 1: The Recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made an
operative part of this Resolution.

Section 2: The Board Policies of the Scotia Community Services District dated
July 7, 2015, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and by this reference made a part hereof, are
hereby adopted as the official Board Policies of this District.

This resolution shall be effective upon its adoption.

Dated: , 20

APPROVED:

Rick Walsh, Board President, Scotia CSD
ATTEST:

Board Clerk, Scotia CSD

Packet Page 11



CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No.
2015-6, passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Scotia
Community Service District, County of Humboldt, State of California, held on the
day of , 20 , by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:

Board Clerk, Scotia CSD

Packet Page 12



DRAFT
BOARD POLICIES MANUAL

OF
SCOTIACOMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

REVISED

July 7, 2015

Board Policies Manual Section 1.0
Revised July 7, 2015 1

Packet Page 13



SECTION 1.0
1.1 Intent
1.1.1

1.2

1.1.2

Authority

1.2.1

PURPOSE OF BOARD POLICIES

Itis the intent of the Board of Directors of the Scotia Community Services
District to maintain a Board Policies Manual. Contained therein shall be a
comprehensive listing of the Board's current policies, being the rules and
regulations enacted by the Board from time to time. The Board Policies
Manual will serve as a resource for Directors, staff and members of the
public in determining the manner in which matters of District business are
to be conducted.

The Board prefers a flexible and informal meeting and business process,
rather than one conducted solely under parliamentary procedure and in
strict adherence with formal codes, such as Rosenberg’s Rules of Order.
The policies and procedures in this manual are intended to provide
guidance, however, and Directors should strive to substantially comply
with these Policies.

If any policy or portion of a policy contained within the Board Policies
Manual is in conflict with State or Federal law, rules or regulations having
authority over the Scotia Community Services District, said State or
Federal law, rules or regulations shall prevail.

Board Policies Manual Section 1.0
Revised July 7, 2015 2

Packet Page 14



SECTION 2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

BASIS OF AUTHORITY

Basis of Authority

211

2.1.2

The Board of Directors is the unit of authority for establishing policy within
the District. Apart from their normal function as a part of this unit,
Directors have no individual authority. As individuals, Directors may not
commit the District to any policy, act or expenditure.

Directors do not represent any fractional segment of the community within
which the District is located, but are, rather, a part of the body, which
represents and acts for the community as a whole.

Attendance at Meetings

221

2.2.2

Members of the Board of Directors shall make every effort to attend all
regular and special meetings of the Board unless there is good cause for
absence.

A vacancy shall occur if any member ceases to discharge the duty of his/her
office for the period of three (3) consecutive months except as authorized by
the Board of Directors and except as otherwise provided by California law.

Board President

23.1

2.3.2

The President of the Board of Directors shall serve as Presiding Officer at
all Board meetings only. He/she shall have the same rights as the other
members of the Board with voting, introducing motions, resolutions and
ordinances, and any discussion of questions that follow said actions.

Inthe absence of the President, the Vice President of the Board of Directors
shall serve as Presiding Officer over all meetings of the Board. If the
President and Vice President of the Board are both absent, the remaining
members present shall select one of themselves to act as the presiding
officer for that particular meeting.

Members of the Board of Directors

24.1

24.2

Directors shall thoroughly prepare themselves to discuss agenda items at
meetings of the Board of Directors. Information may be requested from
staff or exchanged between Directors before meetings, except as may
otherwise be limited or prohibited by California law including, but not
limited to, the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act/Open Meeting law.

Information that is exchanged before meetings shall be distributed through

Board Policies Manual Section 2.0
Revised July 7, 2015 3

Packet Page 15



2.5

2.6

2.7

the General Manager, and all Directors will receive all information being
distributed. Distribution of information may be limited by time and notice
restrictions under the Ralph M. Brown Act/Open Meeting law.

2.4.3 Directors shall at all times conduct themselves with courtesy to each other,
to staff and to members of the audience present at Board meetings.

2.4.4 Directors shall defer to the President for conduct of meetings of the Board,
but shall be free to question and discuss items on the agenda. All comments
should be brief and confined to the matter being discussed by the Board.

2.4.5 Directors shall abstain from participating in consideration on any item
involving a conflict of interest as set forth in the applicable provisions of
California law. Unless such a conflict of interest exists, however, Directors
should not abstain from the Board's decision-making responsibilities.

2.4.6 Requests by individual Directors for substantive information and/or
research from District staff will be channeled through the General Manager.

Election of Board Officers

In December of each year, the Board shall hold elections of President and Vice
President of the Board.

Oath of Office

Directors who are elected at a regular election (i.e., to serve on a pre-existing District
Board) shall take office at noon on the first Friday in December following their regular
election upon administering of the oath of office. Directors not elected at a regular
election shall be administered the oath of office in accordance with the provisions of the
law. Generally, the oath of office will be administered at the next regular Board
meeting.

Membership in Associations

The Board of Directors are encouraged to ordinarily hold membership in and attend
meetings of such national, state, and local associations as may exist which have
applicability to the functions of the District, and shall look upon such memberships as
an opportunity for in-service training.

Board Policies Manual Section 2.0
Revised July 7, 2015 4

Packet Page 16



SECTION 3.0 BOARD MEETING POLICIES BOARD COMMITTEE,

31

3.2

3.3

3.4

WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETINGS, MEETING
AGENDAS AND MINUTES

Board Meeting Place

311 All Board meetings will be held at the Board Meeting Room located at 122
Main Street, Scotia, California, unless otherwise noticed.

Regular Board Meetings

3.2.1 Regular Board meetings will be held on the third Thursday of each
calendar month, with open session beginning at 5:30 p.m. If a closed
session is to be held at the meeting, it may be held at the end or the
beginning of the regular meeting, as noticed pursuant to the Ralph M.
Brown Act.

3.2.2 Regular Board meetings will be held to conduct regular Board business.
Items requiring Board action will be considered at these meetings. The
General Manager and Department Heads may present monthly reports as
needed and/or as requested by the Board of Directors.

Board Workshops
3.3.1 Board workshops will be held on an as needed basis.
Board Committees

34.1 Standing committees may be created by the Board for a specifically
defined purpose. Agenda topics for Committee consideration are to be
established by the Board, and additional topics are to be authorized by the
Board before being considered.

Standing Committees: To Be Determined

3.4.2 Committees are to perform pre-Board work, not sub-Board work.
Committees consider matters before the Board does and may formulate
recommendations, but only in the capacity as Directors on a Committee.

3.4.3 No formal action may be taken by a Committee.
3.4.4 Committees may report to the Board at each regular Board meeting.
3.4.5 Ad-hoc Committees must have a focused agenda and limited life span.

Board Policies Manual Section 3.0
Revised July 7, 2015 5

Packet Page 17



3.4.6

Standing Committees must conduct business in open session, post agendas,
take minutes and otherwise comply with the Ralph M. Brown Act.

3.5  Non-Emergency Special Board Meetings

35.1

3.5.2

3.53

3.5.4

3.5.5

Non-emergency Special Board meetings may be called by the Board
President or by a majority of the Board in accordance with the Ralph M.
Brown Act.

All Directors, the General Manager, District Counsel, pertinent Department
Heads and the Board Secretary will be notified of the Special Board
Meeting and the purpose for which it is called. Notification shall be in
writing, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting and shall be
noticed and conducted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act.

Newspapers of general circulation in the District, organizations, and
property owners who have requested notice of special meetings in
accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code
854950 through 854926) shall receive written notice in accordance with
the Ralph M. Brown Act. The Board Secretary will attempt to provide
electronic notification to entities requesting such notification but such
notification is not guaranteed nor will it replace written notification.

An agenda shall be prepared as specified for regular Board meetings in
Section 3.10 herein, and shall be delivered with the notice of the special
meeting to those specified above.

Only those items of business listed in the call for the special meeting shall
be considered by the Board at any special meeting.

3.6  Emergency Special Meetings

3.6.1

3.6.2

In the event of an emergency involving matters upon which prompt action
is necessary due to the disruption or threatened disruption of public
facilities, the Board of Directors may hold an emergency special meeting
without complying with the twenty-four (24) hour notice required in
Section 3.5.2, above. An emergency means a crippling disaster which
severely impairs public health, safety, or both, as determined by a majority
of the members of the Board or work stoppage or other activity which
severely impairs public health, safety, or both, as determined by a majority
of the members of the Board.

Newspapers of general circulation in the District, radio stations and
television stations which have requested notice of special meetings in
accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code

Board Policies Manual Section 3.0
Revised July 7, 2015 6

Packet Page 18



854950 through 854926) shall be notified by at least one (1) hour prior to
the emergency special meeting. In the event that telephone services are not
functioning, the notice requirement of one hour is waived, but the General
Manager, or his/her designee, shall notify such newspapers, radio stations,
or television stations of the fact of the holding of the emergency special
meeting, and of any action taken by the Board, as soon after the meeting as
possible.

3.6.3 No closed session may be held during an emergency special meeting, and
all other rules governing special meetings shall be observed with the
exception of the twenty-four (24) hour notice. The minutes of the
emergency special meeting, a list of persons the General Manager or
designee notified or attempted to notify, a copy of the roll call vote(s), and
any actions taken at such meeting shall be posted for a minimum of ten
(10) days in a public place at the District office as soon after the meeting
as possible.

3.7  Adjourned Meetings

A majority vote by the Board of Directors may terminate any Board meeting at any
place in the agenda to any time and place specified in the order of adjournment and
fewer than a quorum may so adjourn from time to time, except that if no Directors are
present at any regular or adjourned regular meeting, the General Manager may declare
the meeting adjourned to a stated time and place, and he/she shall cause a written
notice of adjournment to be given to those specified in Section 3.5.3 above.

3.8  Public Notification of Meetings

3.8.1 Agendas for upcoming Board Meetings shall be posted in accordance with
the provisions of Section 3.10.4, 3.10.5, and 3.10.6 below.

3.8.2 Notice of upcoming meetings may appear in such other places as the local
paper, in newsletters sent out with bills and in other places available to the
District.

3.9  Annual Board Meeting Schedule

3.9.1 In December of each year, a Board Meeting schedule for the next year will be
adopted. The annual Board Meeting schedule will identify dates for the
regular Board Meetings for the year, which will usually be the third Thursday
of the month for regular Board Meetings, but may vary due to conflicts,
holidays, conferences or other meetings.

Board Policies Manual Section 3.0
Revised July 7, 2015 7

Packet Page 19



3.10 Board Meeting Agendas

3.10.1 The General Manager, in cooperation with the Board President, shall
prepare an agenda for each regular meeting of the Board of Directors. Any
Director may call the General Manager and request any item to be placed
on the regular meeting agenda at a regular Board meeting or workshop.

3.10.2 If a member of the public requests that a matter directly related to District
business be placed on the agenda of a regularly scheduled meeting of the
Board of Directors, the request shall be subject to the following
conditions:

3.10.2.1 The request must be in writing and be submitted to the General
Manager together with supporting documents and information;

3.10.2.2 The General Manager shall bring the request to the Board
President, who shall consider the request, and may schedule the
matter for a future regular meeting, or refer the matter to the
whole Board for consideration as to whether to include the
matter on the agenda for a future meeting of the Board;

3.10.2.3 The Board of Directors may place limitations on the total time to
be devoted to a public request issue at any meeting, and may
limit the time allowed for any one person to speak on the issue
at the meeting.

3.10.3 This policy does not prevent the Board from taking testimony at regular
and special meetings of the Board, during the public comment portion of
the Board meeting, on matters that are not on the agenda, which a member
of the public may wish to bring before the Board. However, the Board shall
not discuss or take action on such matters at that meeting. However,
Directors may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed
during public comment portions of a meeting. In addition, on their own
initiative, or in response to questions raised by the public, Directors may
ask a question for clarification, make a brief announcement, or make a brief
report on his or her own activities. Directors may also provide a reference
to District staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to
report back to the body at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or
take action to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.

3.10.4 At least (5) five days prior to the time of all regular meetings, an agenda,
which includes but is not limited to all matters on which there may be
discussion and/or action by the Board, shall be posted on the District
Website and conspicuously for public review at the District office and at
the Board Meeting room.

Board Policies Manual Section 3.0
Revised July 7, 2015 8

Packet Page 20



3.10.5

3.10.6

The agenda for a special meeting shall be posted at least twenty-four (24)
hours before the meeting in the same locations noted in Section 3.10.4.

Board meeting agendas and agenda packets will be provided upon request
to any person who has filed a written request for such materials per the
Ralph M. Brown Act. Electronic copies are available at no charge. Printed
copies requested in addition to the public copy made available at each meeting
will be made available at the current rates within the SCSD Public Records
Policy. Per CA Government Code Section 54957.5(c), charges shall not be
imposed on persons with disabilities.

3.11 Board Meeting Minutes

3111

3.11.2

3.11.3

3.114

3.115

3.11.6

3.11.7

3.11.8

3.11.9

Board Meeting Minutes must be recorded for all Standing Board
Committee meetings, Workshops and Board meetings. Such minutes should
be concise, identifying the items considered, and any action taken.

If a written report is submitted for the item, then reference should be made
to the written report rather than restating the report contents. General
reference should be made to discussion of an item, rather than a detailed
description. Action taken should be clearly identified in terms of motions
made, who made the motion and second, and the results of the voting.

Copies of minutes shall be made for distribution to and for approval by
Directors with the agenda at regular Board meetings.

The official minutes of the regular and special meetings of the Board shall
be kept in a fireproof vault or in a fire-resistant, locked cabinet.

An audio recording of regular and workshop meetings of the Board of
Directors may generally be made and maintained for two (2) years.

Motions, resolutions or ordinances shall be recorded as having passed or
failed and individual votes will be recorded in the minutes unless the
action was unanimous.

All resolutions adopted by the Board shall be numbered consecutively
starting new at the beginning of each chronological year.

The minutes of Board meetings shall be maintained as hereinafter outlined:
Procedure:

e Date, place and type of each meeting;

Board Policies Manual Section 3.0
Revised July 7, 2015 9

Packet Page 21



3.11.10

< Roll Call- Directors present and absent by name;

e Callto order;

e Arrival of tardy Directors by name;

e Pre-adjournment departure of Directors by name, or if absence takes
place when any agenda items are acted upon;

e Adjournment of the meeting;

e Record of written notice of special meetings; and,

e Record of items to be considered at special meetings.

Board Actions:

e Approval or amended approval of the minutes of preceding meetings;

e Complete information as to each subject of the Board's deliberation;

e Complete information as to each subject including the roll call record
of the vote on a motion if not unanimous;

e The complete title of all Board resolutions and ordinances, humbered
serially for each chronological year;

= A record of all contracts entered into;

e A record of all bid procedures, including calls for bids authorized, bids
received, and other action taken;

e Adoption of the annual budget;

e A record of the General Manager's report to the Board,;

e Approval of all policies and Board-adopted regulations; and, a record
of all visitors and delegations appearing before the Board. However, in
accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, a member of the public shall
not be required, as a condition to attendance, to register his or her name
or to provide any other information.

3.12 Board Meeting Conduct

3.12.1

3.12.2

Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be conducted by the President (or
Vice President in the President's absence, or in the absence of the Vice
President, by the Director selected to be the presiding officer by the
remaining Directors) in a manner consistent with the policies set forth
herein.

In accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, all Board meetings should
commence at the time stated on the agenda and should be guided by the
same. The purpose of Board meetings is to enable the Board to conduct the
business of the District. As such, the following guidelines should be
substantially followed, to the extent practicable, depending on the
circumstances surrounding each meeting:

3.12.2.1 After the "Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call, and
Approval of Agenda” , the Board will act on the "Consent

Board Policies Manual Section 3.0
Revised July 7, 2015 10

Packet Page 22



Agenda"; approving these items with one motion unless any are
requested to be pulled from Consent by a Director. In this case,
each item pulled will be discussed and voted upon separately.

3.12.2.2 Each regular agenda item shall then be taken in agenda order
unless the order is altered by the Board President. A brief report
from the General Manager or other designated staff will be
given.

3.12.2.3 After hearing the staff report, the Board may ask questions of
staff, discuss the issues involved, and comment on the issues.
These deliberations shall be guided by the President.

3.12.2.4 After Board deliberations are concluded or prior to Board
deliberations, the President shall ask the audience for public
comment prior to calling for a vote.

3.12.2.5 After public comment, the Board shall vote on the matter before
them and proceed to the next agenda item.

3.12.3 The conduct of meetings shall, to the fullest possible extent, enable
Directors to:

3.12.3.1 Consider problems to be solved, weigh evidence related thereto,
and make wise decisions intended to solve the problems; and,

3.12.3.2 Receive, consider and take any needed action with respect to
reports of accomplishment of District operations.

3.12.4 Provisions for permitting any individual or group to address the Board
concerning any item on the agenda of a special meeting, or to address the
Board at a regular meeting, or to otherwise address the Board on any
subject that lies within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, shall be as
follows:

3.12.4.1 A "public comment" period will be designated for the public to
discuss matters of interest, whether on the agenda or not.
Speakers are requested to give their name and address. The
Board may take no action on any item brought up at a public
comment time except to refer the matter to staff and/or place it
on a future agenda. This “public comment” period applies to
Regular Meetings only. During Special Meetings the public
comments are limited to only the issues before the Board.

3.12.4.2 Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker to each

Board Policies Manual Section 3.0
Revised July 7, 2015 11

Packet Page 23



3.12.5

3.12.6

3.12.7

3.12.8

3.12.9

subject matter;

3.12.4.3 No boisterous conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting.
Persistence in boisterous or disruptive conduct shall be grounds
for summary termination, by the President, of that person's
privilege of address to the Board and the President may take
such action in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act.

The District is required to follow certain legal requirements in connection
with disclosure of information regarding District employees and personnel
matters. Therefore, the Board will conduct any discussion of personnel
matters in compliance with such laws. As a result, it will be the policy of
the Board that no oral presentation shall include charges or complaints
against any District employee, regardless of whether or not the employee
is identified in the presentation by name or by another reference, which
tends to identify. All charges or complaints against employees shall be
submitted to the General Manager for investigation

Willful disruption of any of the meetings of the Board of Directors shall
not be permitted. In accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, if the Board
of Directors finds that there is in fact willful disruption of any meeting of
the Board, they may order the room cleared and subsequently conduct the
Board's business without the audience present.

In such an event, only matters appearing on the agenda may be considered
insuch a session.

After clearing the room, the Board of Directors may permit those persons
who were not responsible for the willful disruption to reenter the meeting
room.

Duly accredited representatives of the news media, whom the Board of
Directors finds not to have participated in the disruption, shall be allowed
to attend the remainder of the meeting.

Board Policies Manual Section 3.0
Revised July 7, 2015 12

Packet Page 24



SECTION 4.0 DIRECTOR COMPENSATION AND RULES AND
REGULATIONS REGARDING PAYMENT OF
COMPENSATION

41  Purpose

41.1 This section is enacted pursuant to Government Code Sections53232.1 and
61047, to establish rules and regulations regarding payment of compensation
for members of the Board of Directors of the Scotia Community Services
District.

4.2 Director Compensation

4.2.1 Members of the Board of Directors may receive compensation per state law
for each meeting of the Board attended by him/her, or for each day's service
rendered as a Director by request of the Board. A "day of service™ means
each meeting conducted pursuant to the Ralph M. Brown Act regardless of
whether or not the meetings are held on the same day and authorized
meetings as defined in the following section.

4.3  Authorized Meetings

431 Regular Board meetings, Workshops, and Special Board meetings which
are properly noticed and at which a quorum of the Board is in attendance.

4.3.2 Standing committee and Ad-Hoc committee meetings.
4.3.3 Attendance at meetings that have been previously approved by the Board of

Directors where attendance is inthe best interests of the District. Examples of
such meetings include, but are not limited to:

a) Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)
b) Special Districts Association (CSDA)
C) Humboldt County Association of Governments (HCAOG)

Such meetings also include meetings that come to the attention of the General Manager
and the District with insufficient time to seek Board approval at a regular Board
meeting. At the General Manager's discretion he/she may determine that attendance by a
Director at these meetings is in the best interest of the District.

Board Policies Manual Section 4.0
Revised July 7, 2015 13

Packet Page 25



4.4

4.5

4.6

Authorization for Attendance at Meetings

The following is the procedure for obtaining approval for attendance at public
meetings of other organizations, seminars, conferences, and other public meetings for
which a Director may be compensated when sufficient time to request such approval

exist:

441

At each Regular Board meeting there will be an agenda item entitled
"Director Meetings." This agenda item will allow Directors to seek Board
prior approval for attendance at public meetings of other organizations,
seminars, conferences, and other public meetings not previously planned
for. Retroactive approval of non-authorized meetings is not allowed under
the Government Code.

Meeting Attendance Reports.

45.1

A Director who has attended an authorized meeting, seminar, or conference,
as provided for in Section 4.3 or 4.4 of this Policy for which the Director
seeks compensation shall present a written report, and may present a verbal
report regarding the meeting, seminar, or conference at the next Regular
Board meeting following such attendance.

Meeting and Conference Expense

4.6.1

4.6.2

4.6.3

Members of the Board of Directors shall be reimbursed for all actual
expenses incurred in attending any meetings or in making any trips on
official business of the Board when so authorized in accordance with
Sections 4.3.3 and as allowed by Government Code Section 53232.2.

Reimbursement for the cost of the use of a personal vehicle shall be on the
basis of total miles driven and at the rate specified in the Internal Revenue
Service Guidelines in effect at the time of the vehicle usage.

Reimbursements and costs incurred by directors including meeting stipends
shall be reported publicly as required by law.

Board Policies Manual Section 4.0
Revised July 7, 2015 14

Packet Page 26



SECTIONS.0
5.1 General

5.1.1

CODE OF ETHICS

The Board of Directors of Scotia Community Services District is committed
to providing excellence in legislative leadership that result in the provision
of the highest quality of services to its constituents. In order to assist in the
government of the behavior between and among members of the Board of
Directors, the following rules shall be observed.

5.2 Priorities and Commitment

5.2.1

5.2.2

5.2.3

5.2.4

5.2.5

5.2.6

5.2.7

The dignity, style, values and opinions of each Director shall be respected.
Responsiveness and attentive listening in communication is encouraged.

The needs of the District's constituents should be the priority of the Board
of Directors.

The primary responsibility of the Board of Directors is the formulation and
evaluation of policy. Routine matters and the day-to-day management and
operation of the District are within the purview of the professional staff
members of the District.

Directors should commit themselves to emphasizing the positive, avoiding
double talk, hidden agendas, gossip, backbiting, and other negative forms
of interaction.

Directors should commit themselves to focusing on issues and not
personalities. The presentation of the opinions of others should be
encouraged. Cliques and voting blocks based on personalities rather than
issues should be avoided.

Differing viewpoints are healthy in the decision-making process.
Individuals have the right to disagree with ideas and opinions, but without
being disagreeable. Once the Board of Directors takes action, Directors
should commit to supporting said action and not to create barriers to the
implementation of said action.

5.3 Procedures

5.3.1

Directors should practice the following procedures:

5.3.1.1 In seeking clarification on informational items, Directors may
directly approach professional staff members to obtain

Board Policies Manual Section 5.0
Revised July 7, 2015 15

Packet Page 27



information needed to supplement, upgrade, or enhance their
knowledge to improve legislative decision-making.

5.3.1.2 In handling complaints from residents and property owners of
the District, said complaints should be referred directly to the
General Manager.

5.3.1.3  The appropriate handling of issues related to safety, concerns for
safety or observed hazards is to report them to the General
Manager or to the District office. Emergency situations should
be dealt with immediately by seeking appropriate assistance.

5.3.1.4 In presenting items for discussion at Board meetings, see Section
3.10.

5.3.1.5 In seeking clarification for policy-related concerns, especially
those involving personnel, legal action, land acquisition and
development, finances, and programming, said concerns should
be referred directly to the General Manager.

54 Board and Staff Relationships

54.1

5.4.2

5.4.3

5.4.4

5.4.5

5.4.6

When approached by District personnel concerning specific District policy,
Directors should directrefer inquiries to the General Manager. The chain of
command should be followed.

The work of the District is a team effort. All individuals should work
together in the collaborative process, assisting each other in conducting the
affairs of the District.

When responding to constituent requests and concerns, Directors should be
courteous, responding to individuals in a positive manner and routing their
questions through appropriate channels and to responsible management
personnel.

Directors should develop a working relationship with the General Manager
wherein current issues, concerns and District projects can be discussed
comfortably and openly.

Directors should function as a part of the whole. Issues should be brought
to the attention of the Board as a whole, rather than to individual members
selectively.

Directors are responsible for monitoring the District's progress in attaining
its goals and objectives, while pursuing its mission.

Board Policies Manual Section 5.0
Revised July 7, 2015 16

Packet Page 28



SECTION 6.0 BOARD ACTIONS AND DECISIONS

6.1 Possible Actions

6.1.1 Actions by the Board of Directors may include but are not limited to the

following:

6.1.1.1  Adoption, rejection, revision or amendment of regulations or
policies;

6.1.1.2  Adoption, rejection, revision or amendment of a resolution;

6.1.1.3  Adoption, rejection, revision or amendment of an ordinance;

6.1.1.4  Approval, rejection, revision or amendment of any contract or
expenditure;

6.1.1.5  Approval, rejection, revision or amendment of any proposal
which commits District funds or facilities; and,

6.1.1.6  Approval, disapproval or alteration of matters, which require or

may require the District or its employees to take action and/or
provide services.

6.1.2 Action can only be taken by the vote of the majority of the Board of
Directors. Three (3) Directors represent a quorum for the conduct of
business. Actions taken at a meeting where only a quorum is present,
therefore, require all three (3) votes to be effective (unless a 4/5 vote is
required by policy or other law).

6.2 Methods for Taking Action

6.2.1 If a Director abstains from voting on a matter, the abstention cannot be
counted as an affirmative vote.

6.2.11

6.2.1.2

Example. If three (3) of five (5) Directors are present at a
meeting, a quorum exists and business can be conducted. However,
if one (1) Director abstains on a particular action and the other two
(2) cast "aye" votes, no action is taken because a "majority of the
Board" did not vote in favor of the action.

Example. If an action is proposed requiring a two- thirds vote and
two (2) Directors abstain, the proposed action cannot be approved
because four (4) of the five (5) Directors would have to vote in
favor of the action.

Board Policies Manual Section 6.0

Revised July 7, 2015

17

Packet Page 29



6.3

6.2.1.3  Example. If a vacancy exists on the Board and a vote is taken to
appoint an individual to fill said vacancy, three (3) Directors must
vote in favor of the appointment for it to be approved. If two (2) of
the four (4) Directors present abstain, the appointment is not
approved.

6.2.1.4 Example. Ifavacancy exists on the Board and a vote is taken
to appoint an individual to fill said vacancy, three (3)
Directors must vote in favor of the appointment for it to be
approved. If two (2) of the four (4) Directors present abstain,
the appointment is not approved.

Informal Action

6.3.1

6.3.2

6.3.3

6.3.4

The Board may give directions, which are not formal action. Such
directions do not require formal procedural process. Such directions
include the Board's directives and instructions to the General Manager.

The President shall determine by consensus a Board directive and shall
state it for clarification. Should any two Directors challenge the statement
of the President, a voice vote may be requested.

A formal motion may be made to place a disputed directive on a future
agenda for Board consideration, or to take some other action (such as refer
the matter to the General Manager for review and recommendation, etc.).

"Informal™ action by the Board is still Board action and shall only occur
regarding matters which appear on the agenda for the Board meeting
during which said informal action is taken and for which more formal
action is not required.

Board Policies Manual Section 6.0
Revised July 7, 2015 18

Packet Page 30



SECTION7.0 RULES OF ORDER FOR BOARD AND COMMITTEE
MEETINGS

7.1 General

7.1.1 Action items shall be brought before and considered by the Board by
motion in accordance with this policy. These rules of order are intended to
be informal and applied flexibly. The Board prefers a flexible form of
meeting and, therefore, does not conduct its meetings under formalized rules
- like Rebert's—Rosenberg's Rules of Order. While these Rules are
instinctive, the intent of this Policies and Procedures Manual is to provide
guidance for the conduct of meetings, and the Board should strive to
substantially comply with these rules of order.

7.1.2 If a Director believes order is not being maintained or procedures are not
adequate, then he/she should raise a point of order - not requiring a second -
to the President. If the ruling of the President is not satisfactory to the
Director, then it may be appealed to the Board. A majority of the Board will
govern and determine the point of order.

7.2  Obtaining the Floor

7.2.1 Any Director desiring to speak should address the President and, upon
recognition by the President, may address the subject under discussion.

7.3 Motions
7.3.1 Any Director, including the President, may make or second a motion after
presentation of the item and public comment. A motion shall be brought
and considered as follows:

7.3.1.1  The President shall state the agenda item.

7.3.1.2  The President shall request a presentation of a staff report, if any.

7.3.1.3  The President shall open the item for public comment.

7.3.1.4 A Director shall make a motion; another Director shall second
the motion.

7.3.1.5  The motion is open for discussion and debate by the Board.

7.3.1.6 At the close of discussion, the President will call for the vote.

Board Policies Manual Section 7.0
Revised July 7, 2015 19

Packet Page 31



7.4

7.3.2

Decorum

74.1

7.3.1.7  Any director may move to immediately bring the question being
debated to a vote, suspending any further debate. The motion to
suspend debate and move to a vote must itself be made,
seconded, and approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Secondary Motions. Ordinarily, only one motion can be considered at a
time and a motion must be disposed of before any other motions or
business is considered. There are a few exceptions to this general rule,
though, where a secondary motion concerning the main motion may be
made and considered before voting on the main motion. Secondary
motions include the following:

7.3.2.1  Motion to Amend. A main motion may be amended before it is
voted on, either by the consent of the Directors who moved and
seconded, or by a new motion and second.

7.3.2.2 Motion to Table. A main motion may be indefinitely tabled
before it is voted on by motion made to table, which is then
seconded and approved by a majority vote of the Board.

7.3.2.3  Motion to Postpone. A main motion may be postponed to a
certain time by a motion to postpone, which is then seconded
and approved by a majority vote of the Board.

7.3.24  Motion to Refer to Committee. A main motion may be referred
to a Board committee for further study and recommendation by a
motion to refer to committee, which is then seconded and
approved by a majority vote of the Board.

7.3.25 Motion to Close Debate and Vote Immediately. As provided
above, any Director may move to close debate and immediately
vote on a main motion.

7.3.2.6  Motion to Adjourn. A meeting may be adjourned by motion
made, seconded, and approved by a majority vote of the Board
before voting on a main motion.

In accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, the President shall take
whatever actions are necessary and appropriate to preserve order and
decorum during Board meetings, including public hearings. The Board may
eject any person or persons making personal, impertinent or slanderous
remarks, refusing to abide by a request from the President, or otherwise
disrupting the meeting or hearing.

Board Policies Manual Section 7.0
Revised July 7, 2015 20

Packet Page 32



7.4.2 The President may also declare a short recess during any meeting.

75 Amendment of Rules of Order

7.5.1 By motion made, seconded and approved by a majority vote, the Board
may, at is discretion, at any meeting, and in accordance with California
law:

a) Temporarily suspend these rules in whole or in part;
b) Amend these rules inwhole or in part; or,
) Both.

Board Policies Manual Section 7.0
Revised July 7, 2015 21

Packet Page 33



SECTION 8.0
8.1 General

8.1.1

8.1.2

8.2  Policy

8.2.1

8.2.2

8.3  Approval

8.3.1

TRAINING, EDUCATION, AND CONFERENCES

Members of the Board of Directors are encouraged to attend educational
conferences and professional meetings when the purposes of such activities
are to improve District operation. Therefore, there is no limit to the number
of Directors attending a particular conference or seminar when it is
apparent that their attendance is beneficial to the District. Directors should
be aware that requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act may apply
depending on the circumstances of any such meeting.

"Junkets" (a tour or journey for pleasure at public expense), will not be
permitted.

It is the policy of the District to encourage Board development and
excellence of performance by reimbursing expenses incurred for tuition,
travel, lodging and meals. Directors will be reimbursed for their expenses
as a result of training, educational courses, participation with professional
organizations, and attendance at local, state and national conferences
associated with the interests of the District.

The General Manager or his designate is responsible for making
arrangements for Directors for conference and registration expenses. When
appropriate, the District shall also reimburse a Director for meal expenses,
lodging, and travel. All expenses for which reimbursement is requested by
Directors, or which are billed to the District by Directors, shall be
submitted to the General Manager or his designate, together with validated
receipts.

Attendance by Directors at seminars, workshops, courses, professional
organization meetings, and conferences shall be approved by the Board of
Directors, in accordance with District policy, prior to incurring any
reimbursable costs.

8.4 Reimbursement

8.4.1

Expenses to the District for Board of Directors' training, education and
conferences should be kept to a minimum by utilizing recommendations for
transportation and housing accommodations put forth by the General
Manager and by:

Board Policies Manual Section 8.0
Revised July 7, 2015 22

Packet Page 34



8.4.2

8.5  Reporting

8.5.1

8.4.1.1  Utilizing hotel(s) recommended by the event sponsor in order to
obtain discounted rates.

8.4.1.2  Directors traveling together whenever feasible and economically
beneficial.

8.4.1.3  Requesting reservations sufficiently in advance, when possible,
to obtain discounted airfares and hotel rates.

A Director shall not attend a conference or training event for which there is
an expense to the District if it occurs after they have announced their
pending resignation, or if it occurs after an election in which it has been
determined that they will not retain their seat on the Board. A Director shall
not attend a conference or training event when it is apparent that there is no
significant benefit to the District.

Upon returning from seminars, workshops, conferences, etc., where
expenses are reimbursed by the District, Directors are required to prepare a
written report for distribution to the Board, and make a verbal report during
the next regular meeting of the Board. Said report should detail what was
learned at the session(s) that will be of benefit to the District. Materials
from the session(s) may be delivered to the District office to be included in
the District minutes book for the future use of other Directors and staff.

Board Policies Manual Section 8.0
Revised July 7, 2015 23

Packet Page 35



Scotia Community Services District

Staff Report
DATE: July 7, 2015
TO: Scotia CSD Board of Directors
FROM: Tracy M. Boobar

SUBJECT:  Review of Serial Meeting Requirements

RECOMMENDATION:
Due to the increased exchange of information between staff and Board Directors,

legal counsel requests a review of the Brown Act with regards to serial meetings.

ACTION: None.

DISCUSSION:
The serial meeting component of the Brown Act is one which most frequently

inspires questions and confusion. With the exchange of information between staff,
Working Group and Board of Directors, the possibility of a violation increases. Thus, a
short review of the subject is provided.

The key to understanding the law is to consider its purpose. The public must be
given an opportunity to participate in the Board’s decision-making. If meetings occur
without public present, this opportunity is denied.

Serial meetings occur when initially a minority of the Board meet or confer but
over time a majority of the Board are involved. There are two types of serial meetings,
daisy chain and hub-and-spoke. | have included examples to illustrate:

Example 1: Director#1 talks to Director#2 about an upcoming agenda item.

Director #2 talks to Director#3 about that same agenda item, passing on the

information acquired from Director #1. This is a daisy chain type serial meeting.

Packet Page 36



Example 2: General Manager discusses an expected decision on agenda item with
Director#1, then Director#2, #3 etc. This is a hub-and-spoke type serial meeting.
It would be okay for the GM to give information to each Director but not to
discuss, deliberate, or determine an action or pass along information about

discussions, deliberations or determinations of action.

Example 3: All Directors receive an email from staff including information about
an upcoming agenda item. Director#1 hits “reply all” and asks a question to
clarify. This is a serial meeting. It would not be a violation if Director#1 only

addressed the question to staff by hitting “reply.”

FISCAL IMPACT: Likely none. However, a violation of the Brown Act could result in

litigation.

Packet Page 37



Scotia Community Services District

Staff Report
DATE: July 7, 2015
TO: Scotia CSD Board of Directors
FROM: Leslie Marshall, Board Clerk

SUBJECT:  June 30, 2015 Working Group Report

RECOMMENDATION:

Due to the increased exchange of information at working group meetings between

staff, public, and Board Directors, staff will provide working group reports to individual
board members after each working group meeting, summarizing the meeting and
attaching any pertinent notes. This will aim to keep board members up-to-date of the
accomplishments of the working group.

Please refer to the informational staff report on Serial Meetings, and consult legal
counsel with any questions regarding compliance with the Brown Act.

These working group reports are informational only, any questions regarding the

reports may be directed to the Board Clerk.

ACTION: None.

DISCUSSION:
Please review the attached Working Group Report

FISCAL IMPACT: None

Packet Page 38



June 30, 2015

WORKING GROUP REPORT 10:00AM

Scotia

Meeting called by: Leslie/Tracy

Facilitator: Tracy/ Steve T. Note taker:| gglie

T. Boobar, S. Tyler, S. Davidson, L. Marshall, R. Walsh, F. Bacik, N. Angeloff, R. Abrams, D.

Attendees: McCorkle

Please review/read: Gantt Chart, Board Policies

Please bring: Board Policies edits, First Year's Budget edits, Public Records Policy, Your Calendars

AGENDA ITEMS

Topic

v

v
v
v

AR

Review edits to Board Policies. Consider changes to document and establish responses to Board Policies.
Review First Year's Budget edits.
Review and comment on Draft Public Records Policy

Discuss a set time and date for Working Group Meetings: Tuesdays 11lam Scotia (alt. Planwest). (with exception
of July 7, 2015)

Set Date and Time for next Working Group Meeting:

Set Agenda for next Special Meeting

MEETING REPORT OUT

Reviewed Board Policy Edits, including: public members suggesting additions to agendas (3.10.2), availability of
agendas and agenda packets (3.10.6), director compensation (4.2.1), Motions Section (7.3), correcting number
references, board member vs. director references, and misc. edits for consistency.

Reviewed First Year Budget Edits to User Fee and Benefit Assessment Analysis (See Attachment A)
Reviewed Draft Public Records Policy (See Attachment B)

Working Group Meetings will be held on Tuesdays at 11am in Scotia from here on out, with the exception of the
week of July 7, 2015, the working group meeting will be held on July 9, 2015 at 11am in Scotia.

Set Agenda for July 7, 2015 special board meeting: public records policies, board policies, working group report, &
serial meetings briefing.

Packet Page 39



Scotia Community Services District Start-Up Budget
Proposed First Full Year Operating Budget
Revenues
Streets & )
Fund Type Treated Water Raw water Wastewater Street Storm Farks & Fire Department Tota.l Al
i Recreation Services
Lighting
Available Cash on Hand $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Earnings $300 $400 $200 $100 $100 $200 $1,300
Property Tax' $0
Contingency Funding Contribution $28,000 $12,000 $44,000 $15,000 $14,000 $5,000 $17,000 $135,000
Office Equipment/Fumniture Capital Contribution $6,500 $500 $6,000 $3,000 $3,000 $1,000 $20,000
Fire Department Capital Contribution $766,000 $766,000
Special Use Income $500 $0 $500
User Fee Revenues Necessary to Balance Budget $271,150 $34,098 $360,978 $45,284 $31,134 $95,548 $194,572 $1,032,764
Miscellaneous $100 $0 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $400
Sub-Total Resources $306,050 $46,598 $411,478 $63,584 $48,334 $102,148 $977,772 $1,955,964
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL RESOURCES $306,050 $46,598 $411,478 $63,584 $48,334 $102,148 $977,772 $1,955,964
Expenditures
(/Z\ JVWQQ\/
e Treated Water Raw water Wastewater s"efltgs hfi::eet Storm R:::::tia;n Fire Dept. Total All Services
Personal §emces
© Attorney ¢ $7,600 $400 $8,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $20,000
© MoYE (AU vake) ;" Auditor (Annual Audit) $4,560 $240 $4,800 $600 $600 $600 $600 $12,000
el ) acrual Board Stipend $2,280 $120 $2,400 $300 $300 $300 $300 $6,000
REley 4 Bookkeeping/CPA Consult $1,900 $100 $2,000 $50 $50 $500 $400 $5,000
(oS A= IT Services $5,700 $300 $6,000 $150 $150 $1,500 $1,200 $15,000 =
© Engineering ¢ $5,400 $600 $6,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,000 —ff 2o LOZ
Operations/Maintenance Staff (Salaries & Benefits) $149,000 $7,480 $156,500 $19,100 $19,100 $61,900 $98,800 $511,880
- ,xi)@\ TOTAL\RERSONAL>SERVICES $176,440 $9,200 $185,700 $21,200 $21,200 $65,800 $102,300 $581,840
,) 10, €2 . .
Materials and Services
Bond, Dues, Publications $2,000 $500 $2,500 $200 $200 $100 $2,000 $7,500
General Supplies, Lab, Permitting & Monitoring $14,000 $500 $55,000 $500 $2,000 $4,500 $6,200 $82,700
Utilities- water, sewer, Assess., communications $2,200 $500 $4,800 $4,000 $2,500 $4,800 $1,200 $20,000
General Maint & Repair $14,000 $1,000 $10,000 $6,000 $1,000 $5,000 $7,000 $44,000
Liability Insurance $15,000 $5,000 $30,000 $5,000 $500 $1,000 $5,000 $61,500
Electrical $19,000 $14,000 $25,000 $4,500 $0 $1,000 $5,000 $68,500
Contracted Maintenance Services $9,000 $1,000 $7,500 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $500 $20,000
TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES $75,200 $22,500 $134,800 $21,200 $6,200 $17,400 $26,900 $304,200
TOTAL O&M $251,640 $31,700 $320,500 $42,400 $27,400 $83,200 $129,200 $886,040
Other Expenditures
Debt Service for Winema Theater Roof $7,358 $7,358
Debt Service for Board Office Building $6,990 $368 $7,358 $184 $184 $1,840 $1,472 $18,395
Transfer to Equipment Replacement Reserve Fund® $12,920 $2,030 $33,620 $3,000 $3,750 $3,750 $64,100 $123,170
TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES $19,910 $2,398 $40,978 $3,184 $3,934 $12,948 $65,572 $148,924
Capital Outlay
Fire Apparatus and Personal Gear Upgrade $766,000 $766,000
Office Equipment/fumishings Start-up $6,500 $500 $6,000 $3,000 $3,000 $1,000 $20,000
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $6,500 $500 $6,000 $3,000 $3,000 $1,000 $766,000 $786,000
TOTAL ALL EXPENDITURES $278,050 $34,598 $367,478 $48,584 $34,334 $97,148 $960,772 $1,820,964
Unexpended Fund Balance (UFB) $28,000 $12,000 $44,000 $15,000 $14,000 $5,000 $17,000 $135,000
EXPENDITURES + UFB $306,050 $46,598 $411,478 $63,584 $48,334 $102,148 $977,772 $1,955,964
1. No tax are proj d for this operating budget (CSD has no taxing authority at this time)
2. Transfer to a reserve account for each fund to be created by CSD for replacement
Estimated Monthly User Fees Based On Revenues Needed To Operate CSD
Treated Water Raw Water Wastewater Streats & Streat Storm parks & Fire Department Total All Services
Lighting Recreation
Estimated average monthly residential user fees
required to balance revenues $56 $0 $69 $2.95 $1.15 $10.43 $11.44 $152
EDUs 381 N/A 417 1281 2263 764 1417
RESERVE FUND ACCUMULATION? $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
3. Carry over from/Previus y"éars accumulation and contribution from previous years transferred funds

\_/f
bew\ﬂm\@f ‘1\, cevenv \/\,C,Q@C«)OS S, vaca \’\0\"\ exe. k(/b\n’pfad_td 5£(‘UC!%>

W, WW 'Q\\‘C/

== ~ / . & s S - .
“nipneenegt NPDES peviis costs .. - -
k Packet Page 40



DRAFT PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY

It is the Scotia Community Services District’s (SCSD) intention to make records accessible to the
public in an expedient and reasonable manner under the terms of the California Public Records
Act (California Government Code Section 6250 and following). Accordingly, the following policy
has been adopted by the SCSD Board of Directors.

R ¢ ; t
equests Vion on \’éf( vest ‘(:r:vh’)ﬂl’)&(/

SCSD prefers that all public records' requests be submitted in writing, However;-sheuld-a-request—
‘be-made-orally;-the-request-will-berecorded-as-aceurately-as-possible-and-SCSD administrative

staff will address the request in accordance with the manner in which it was recorded.

Requests for the right to inspect and/or for copies of SCSD records that are disclosable under the
Act may be made in writing to:

Document Request:

IN PERSON:

Scotia Community Services District
9/ 122 Main Street

I
44\&6\ Q’ﬁ \M’A \A,,/ Scotia, CA 95565

VIA REGULAR MAIL:

B Scotia Community Services District
? | PO Box 104
Scotia, CA 95565

VIA EMAIL:

infoscotiacsd@gmail.com

When a member of the public appears in person during normal office hours? at the SCSD office,
where public records are maintained, requesting the right to inspect disclosable documents, they
shall be presented with such documents for inspection as soon as practicable after making their
request following determination by the administrative staff as to any applicable exemptions. Hard
copies of records and documents requested will be provided to the member of the public making
the written or oral request for such documents upon payment of the costs described below.

Public records will be made available in an electronic format if requested in such a format and if
they are currently maintained in such a format. If a particular kind of format such as CD or DVD
is requested, records requested in that format will be made available if SCSD has used that format
to create copies for its own use or for provision to other agencies. SCSD will not release a record
in an electronic format if to do so would jeopardize or compromise the security or integrity of the
original record or of any proprietary software in which it is maintained. SCSD is not obligated to
reconstruct a record in an electronic format if the record is no longer available in that form.

Timing of the Response

! A public record defined as any writing that is owned, used or retained by a government agency in the conduct of its official

business
2 SCSD Office Hours, as of July 2015, are Mondays and Thursdays from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm, and are subject to change.

DRAFT Public Records Policy 1 6-29-15 LM
Packet Page 41



Requests for SCSD public records shall be reviewed as soon as possible by administrative staff to

determine (i) whether the documents are exempt under the Act, (ii) where the documents are

located and (iii) if to be copied by the SCSD, an estimation of the time and cost required for |o¢ciyre
duplicating and shipping the requested documents (as required below). Determinations will be J?
provided to the person requesting documents no more than 10 days after the SCSD received such

oGye . requestunless "unusual circumstances" exist, in which case, the person requesting documents shall

=" be provided in writing, the date the determination will be made available (which shall not be

extended more than 14 days thereafter) and the unusual circumstance causing the delay.

If requested in electronic format, the document will be provided in a locked and un-editable PDF
format.

Upon receipt of payment of costs, SCSD shall promptly make the requested copies of documents
available to the person requesting such documents.

Costs

Persons requesting copies of SCSD records shall, prior to the duplications of such records, pay the
costs of duplication and shipping as follows:

Duplicating/production costs:

$.25 per page : 8.5x11 or 8.5x14 page °Coot B

$.25 per page Computer printouts PYOMdin 5) elechonic

$5.00 each Photograph reproduction CoOp &’3/

Actual cost plus $5.00 Copies that require special equipment or special technique

Laov(osts - ———

No charges: Persons requesting documents makes own arrangements for
% wnsee W‘? documents to be copied on site

Shipping costs:

Actual postage First class mail

Actual cost plus $5.00 Overnight delivery or messenger service

No charges Documents picked up by person requesting them

Costs shall be paid by check or money order made payable to SCSD and delivered to the
administrative staff at the same address as written requests for documents noted above.

Public Documents Available on District Website

The SCSD will post and maintain current adopted documents, such as but not limited to: Board
and CSD Policies, Public Records Policies, Ordinances, etc., on the SCSD website.

e \

b oy o : 1y P,
gj‘ 5y Distribution of Policy s (b\?:t S
- SCSD shall post this policy at the Main Office at 122 Main Street, Scotia, CA 95565 and‘on

http://scotiacsd.com/ ; and shall make a copy of this policy, at no cost, to any person requesting
the policy.
DRAFT Public Records Policy 2 6-29-15 LM

L,\ .} W\ _L’ [A.1 ///7r" aiidl? [ I ,[l—v-‘/ el A £ T‘,\/\ = /Y/‘ B w—]%v Packet Page 42



	AGENDA_SCSD SP Bd Meeting 7-7-15_FINAL
	D1_SR_Public Records Policy_7-7-15
	Scotia Community Services District
	Staff Report


	D1_Resolution 2015-7 Public Records Policy_7-7-15
	APPROVED:
	ATTEST:
	CLERK'S CERTIFICATE
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTENTIONS:

	D1_SCSD DRAFT PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY_7-7-15_ATTCH
	D2_SR_DRAFT Board Policies Manual_7-7-15
	Scotia Community Services District
	Staff Report


	D2_Resolution 2015-6 Board Policies_7-7-15
	APPROVED:
	ATTEST:
	CLERK'S CERTIFICATE
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTENTIONS:

	D2_Draft Board Policies_07-7-15_ATTCH
	1.1 Intent
	1.2 Authority
	2.1 Basis of Authority
	2.2 Attendance at Meetings
	2.3 Board President
	2.4 Members of the Board of Directors
	2.5 Election of Board Officers
	2.6 Oath of Office
	2.7 Membership in Associations
	3.1 Board Meeting Place
	3.2 Regular Board Meetings
	3.3 Board Workshops
	3.4 Board Committees
	Standing Committees: To Be Determined
	3.5 Non-Emergency Special Board Meetings
	3.6 Emergency Special Meetings
	3.7 Adjourned Meetings
	3.8 Public Notification of Meetings
	3.9 Annual Board Meeting Schedule
	3.10 Board Meeting Agendas
	3.11 Board Meeting Minutes
	3.12 Board Meeting Conduct
	4.1 Purpose
	4.2 Director Compensation
	4.3 Authorized Meetings
	4.4 Authorization for Attendance at Meetings
	4.5 Meeting Attendance Reports.
	4.6 Meeting and Conference Expense
	5.1 General
	5.2 Priorities and Commitment
	5.3 Procedures
	5.4 Board and Staff Relationships
	6.1 Possible Actions
	6.2 Methods for Taking Action
	7.1 General
	7.2 Obtaining the Floor
	7.3 Motions
	7.4 Decorum
	7.5 Amendment of Rules of Order
	8.1 General
	8.2 Policy
	8.3 Approval
	8.4 Reimbursement
	8.5 Reporting

	D3_SR_Serial Meetings_7-7-15
	Scotia Community Services District
	Staff Report


	D4_SR_Working Group Report_7-7-15
	Scotia Community Services District
	Staff Report


	D4_WorkingGroupReport_6-30-15_PACKET
	WorkingGroup_6-30-15_Report
	Working Group Report
	Meeting called by:
	Facilitator:
	Note taker:
	Attendees:
	Please review/read:
	Please bring:
	Topic

	Agenda Items
	Meeting Report Out

	A_First Year Budget Edit Review
	B_Public Records Policy Notes




